State of Florida

Jublic SBerfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Office of the Commission Clerk

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement SHS—
Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel £«
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 5 v

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No._O70336-TP

On May 25, 2007, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of an
amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement with Comtel
Telcom Assets LP d/b/a VarTec Telecom, Comtel Telcom Assets LP d/b/a VarTec Solutions,
and Comtel Telcom Assets LP d/b/a VarTec Telecom and Clear Choice Communications. Since
this filing seeks to amend an expired agreement, the amendment did not go into effect by

operation of law. Given there are nopending issues that ne.ed“ttb%ddressed by the

Commission, staff requests this dockgt be administratively closed, puxsuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d
of the APM.

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (H. Wang)
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